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Lotus Smith

From: Sean Sullivan

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:26 PM

To: Lotus Smith

Subject: Re: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-148 Request for Board Action by OGC; Authority to

Hold Hearing Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 2286b With Less Than Three Board Members

Approved. No comments.

-------- Original Message --------
From: Lotus Smith
Date: Fri, August 21, 2015 4:24 PM -0400

To: "Daniel J. Santos" < >, Jessie Roberson <} > . Joyce Connery
< . S<:n Sullivan e
CC: Sheiby Qualis </ R > . otus Smith < >

Subject: Notational Vote: Doc#2015-148 Request for Board Action by OGC;‘Authority to Hold Hearing Pursuant to 42
U.S.C. § 2286b With Less Than Three Board Members

This email is an electronic record of Notational Vote. Voting ballot will follow shortly. Also, accepting
electronic votes.

DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD
NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET

FROM: Members of the Board

SUBJECT: Request for Board Action by OGC; Authority to Hold Hearing Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §
2286b With Less Than Three Board Members

DOCH# 2015-148 Request for Board Action by OGC; Authority to Hold Hearing Pursuant to 42 U.S.C. §
2286b With Less Than Three Board Members

Approved

Disapproved

Abstain

Recusal — Not Participating

COMMENTS:
Below__
Attached_
None

Lotus Smith

Executive Secretary

Office of the Chairman

Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
625 Indiana Ave, NW, STE 700
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